

# **Darth Francis**

AND THE SITH OVERLORDS TAKE OVER THE UNIVERSE

# **Table of Contents**

Old Boys Clubs and Hegemony
Jesuits Make Their Play for One World Rule
Darth Francis: The Whore of Babylon5
The Prophecies of the Popes9
The Force that Sith Lords Wish to Destroy
Sith Brain-Washing All around Us
The Evil Emperor Destroys the Catholic Church
The Jesuit God is Scientific Materialism
World War III is here and this is the Last Christmas
Darth Francis has Gone Rogue
God Told Darth Francis to Rewrite the Ten Commandments
Darth Francis Channels Mother Nature
Fundamentalism and Muslims: Best Friends Forever
The Roman Mafia has Monopoly on God
Jesuits in South America
The Evil Jesuits aka Sith Lords of the Universe
More History of the Jesuit Sith Lords
The Emperor has New Clothes

### Old Boys Clubs and Hegemony

The agenda is as old as Abraham and as new as Pope Francis I, a Jesuit Marxist parading as a humble Franciscan. Male priests, or oligarchy, try to dominate the world and suppress the masses while always undermining women, making them second rate citizens or not citizens at all. The story is as old of History, whether the Rabbis of Judaism, the priests of the Catholic Church, the Imams of Islam, the Freemasons, the Templars, the Knights Hospitalers, the Knights of Malta, the Knights of Columbus, the Skull and Bone Society, or many other secret sects exclusively for men demonstrate a clear intent to gain power for an elite and suppress non-members.

Since 2100 BC, the male-dominated religions and patriarchal cultural machines have raised an elite class above those who must work hard to provide offerings of goods, services, and money to the elite class of male priests. Even royalty had to be blessed by these secret societies. All power resided with these men who claimed to have exclusive rights to communication and communion with the divine. Only a man could connect you to God's grace, mercy, forgiveness, or sanctification. Only the rites and rituals of men could save your sinful soul. And good luck to any woman who needed divine help for herself and her family because in this grand "good old boy" cosmology, women were relegated to be the source of sin and evil in the world. All the while, this elite group of men who, parade around in dresses and claim celibacy, have sworn off all association with the original sin that woman, they proclaim, carry within their nature.

My authoritarian and quick manner of making decisions led me to have serious problems and to be accused of being ultra-conservative. I have never been a right-winger. It was my authoritarian way of making decisions that created problems." \*

**Pope Francis** 

<sup>\*</sup> Sources of Pope Francis' comments can be checked by cutting and pasting selected quote into search engine.

Ignatius of Loyola founded the Jesuits in 1534 AD. The Jesuits, also known as the Society of Jesus, took a vow of absolute obedience to the pope. Rule 13 of Ignatius' *Rules for Thinking* indicates: "That we may be altogether of the same mind and in conformity...if the Church shall have defined anything to be black which to our eyes appears to be white, we ought in like manner to pronounce it to be black."

To be completely open with the reader, I was a Jesuit priest who left the Catholic Church due to awakening to the **evil that was being perpetrated everywhere** under the name of Jesus Christ but in fact was more like the **Anti-Christ**. The rampant pedophilia that went unprosecuted for the most part, the broken vows of chastity all around me as priests openly had sex with other priests and with parishioners of every age and sex, the hypocrisy, the lies, the outright greed, power and control was repugnant to me.

"The Jesuits have a vow to obey the pope, but if the pope is a Jesuit, maybe he should have a vow to obey the superior general of the Jesuits... I feel like I'm still a Jesuit in terms of my spirituality, what I have in my heart."

Pope Francis

At the time that I was a Jesuit, I was fully clairvoyant and had been living as a Trappist hermit in a mid-western state. After being shown a path of spiritual self-development, that I arrived at while living in a cave as a hermit, my spiritual adviser told me that I had clairvoyantly uncovered the secret training sequence of a Jesuit. He saw it as a sign and handed me over to the Jesuits. This was a joke. I was clairvoyant and living as a hermit and now had to become a "soldier of the Pope" and take extraordinary vows to "do whatever it takes" to serve the needs of the Pope – including lying, stealing, subverting, denying God, blasphemy, and even killing in the name of "following the orders of the Papacy."

This Jesuit path of militant theocracy and hegemony was the opposite of what I wanted to do with my spiritual path. Some of the elements of the training of a Jesuit involved many of the things I wanted to do: work with the young and old, in hospitals and hospices, in school and churches, in all grade levels from preschool to graduate school. I wanted to get a degree in philosophy and another in comparative religions. I wanted to do all of these and was lured into the

organization, but didn't fully realize the real agenda of the Society of Jesus until I was immersed in its culture.

# Jesuits Make Their Play for One World Rule

For those of you not familiar with Jesuits, let's just say that there are hundreds of books written about the evils that Jesuits have caused over the centuries since the Reformation. Untold lives have been lost due to the political, military and economic manipulation of the Jesuits. You need to believe what you are reading, for the most part!

Is it any wonder that the Catholic Church today is still continuing the effective strategies of Jesuits as Pope Francis makes his play to create One World Religion and One World Government run through the United Nations? Essentially, world theocratic hegemony has always been the agenda of the Jesuits since the time that its founder, Ignatius of Loyola, decided he wanted to convert all the Muslims and Jews in the Holy Land by force. This motivation came after he had his leg blow off during war and had visited the Holy Land and learned of the ways of the Muslim Jihad. Nothing less than a Holy War, a continuation of the crusades against the Muslims was Saint Ignatius's intent. And this zealous crusader took that same energy and used it against Christians in the Reformation. Papal domination of the world is the simple intent of every Jesuit who swears the extraordinary vows to do the Pope's mercenary, henchmen work.

Darth Francis spoke to the United Nations and said the following:

"The history of this organized community of states (UN) is one of important common achievements over a period of unusually fast-paced changes. The future demands of us critical and global decisions in the face of worldwide conflicts which increase the number of the excluded and those in need."

"There is a need for financial reform along ethical lines that would produce in its turn an economic reform to benefit everyone. This would nevertheless require a courageous change of attitude on the part of political leaders."

"Consequently, while encouraging you in your continuing efforts to coordinate the activity of the international agencies, which represents a service to all humanity, *I* urge you to work together in promoting a true, worldwide ethical mobilization which, beyond all differences of religious or political convictions, will spread and put into practice a shared ideal of fraternity and solidarity, especially with regard to the poorest and those most excluded."

In today's Society of Jesus, the official name for Jesuits, it is not simply winning military conflicts that it is the current goal. The Pope is empowered in his peaceful, autonomous kingdom of the Vatican City and **remains immune from prosecution** and independent enough to carry on the money laundering and global economic manipulation through the Vatican Bank. It is this independence that protects the former pope, now retired, Benedict II from prosecution for the tens of thousands of untried cases of pedophilia that would surely bankrupt the Vatican. Benedict II openly took upon himself the full responsibility to bring to light and prosecute evil priests, but so far, he has done nothing. One thing he won't do is leave Vatican City. This way he can't be prosecuted for the heinous crimes that he claims he is responsible for and will bring to justice.

Diplomatic immunity for a church, makes the church a theocracy in practice. The Pope is the head of a corporation that is acting like a country but hiding behind religious freedom, with the benefits of all three worlds and the draw backs of none.

#### The Vatican is a corporation, a religion, and a country.

What CEO, priest, or president wouldn't want to be considered infallible to its shareholders, congregation, and citizens? That is exactly what the pope is to 1.2 billion people who live in every nation in the world. The Vatican is an international corporation that makes billions of dollars through Catholic charitable organizations throughout the world, most especially through providing "refugee services" to countries by finding, vetting, and placing refugees where the Vatican sees fit. Strangely enough, who has heard of the Vatican giving shelter to Syrian refugees in Vatican City?

"We Christians should embrace with affection and respect Muslim immigrants to our countries in the same way that we hope and ask to be received and respected in countries of Islamic tradition. I ask and I humbly entreat those countries to grant Christians freedom to worship and to practice their faith, in light of the freedom which followers of Islam enjoy in Western countries! Faced with disconcerting episodes of violent fundamentalism, our respect for true followers of Islam should lead us to avoid hateful generalizations, for authentic Islam and the proper reading of the Koran are opposed to every form of violence."

The Catholic Church receives large infusions of federal funds. Catholic Charities USA receives more than half of its funding each year (\$554 million in 2010) from federal grants. In 2012, the U.S. Conference of Catholic Bishops received \$63 million in federal grants. It's difficult to unpack the exact numbers because the recipients oftentimes use multiple names. The USCCB directly received \$34,767,249 in the form of three awards in 2012. That's 17.3% of its 2012 annual budget. CC-USA directly received \$34,767,249 in 2012 for 21 contracts with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

The Vatican is funded not only from the collection plates and tithing of good, hard-working Catholics around the world, but also from each and every US tax paying citizen of all faiths. We are all funding the work of the Jesuits.

### Darth Francis: The Whore of Babylon

Darth Francis is a Jesuit and was the head Jesuit in South America for years. He calls himself a conservative but he is clearly a Liberation Theology socialist, a Marxist with world domination on the agenda. This is basically what Lenin, Trotsky and Stalin became – selfish Marxists who didn't redistribute the wealth to the poor. Darth Francis hasn't given any of the wealth of the Catholic Church away, even though he pretends to be humble and poor like Francis of Assisi – who was the opposite of traditional Jesuits.

Under the false banner of protecting the poor, the **Evil Emperor**, **or the Whore of Babylon**, wants to lecture all other nations on what they should be doing, but doesn't do any of them within his Jesuit kingdom of the Vatican and its spider-like network that reaches into evil places that even Dan Brown can't portray in books and movies with enough evil to make it fit the current state of affairs in the Catholic Church.

Pope Francis, i.e. the Eighth and last Pope of *Revelation 17*, who held some of the highest positions in Argentina, including Provincial Superior in the Society of Jesus and Archbishop of Buenos Aires was made a cardinal by Pope John Paul II. But this former Cardinal and Pope "Francis I", Jorge Mario Bergoglio, is accused of helping kidnap opponents of Argentina's military junta during the 1970's "Dirty War", and of baby trafficking, by lawyers and members of the Plaza de Mayo human rights group. (Los Angeles Times, April 17, 2005, "Argentine Cardinal Named in

Kidnapping Lawsuit", <a href="http://articles.latimes.com/2005/apr/17/world/fg-cardinal17">http://articles.latimes.com/2005/apr/17/world/fg-cardinal17</a>).

Let's remember that under an extra-ordinary oath administered to every member, Jesuits are authorized to kill, torture or use any method necessary to overthrow any opponent of the Vatican and the Pope.

Sith Lord Darth Francis has told us his agenda:

"A contribution to this equitable development will also be made both by international activity aimed at the integral human development of all the world's peoples and by the legitimate redistribution of economic benefits by the State, as well as indispensable cooperation between the private sector and civil society."

"Inequality is the root of social evil."

Darth Francis has cited the *Paraguayan mission experience* as an example of the type of economic and social system that looks out for the common good rather than individual interests, and *creates an inclusive society* where the poor aren't left on the margins. His comments came just days after he issued a sweeping apology for the sins and "crimes" of the Catholic Church against the continent's indigenous peoples. The Jesuits were eventually expelled by the Spanish from Paraguay in the mid-18th century because the missions were so economically and militarily successful. The missions were not democratic and were at times despotic.

#### Francis tells us:

"With distance the Jesuits created something like, to use a metaphor, *a communist Christian republic*," he told The Associated Press. "It seems to be a contradiction, but it's the best illustration to understand what happened a long time ago."

The Catholic Church has always aligned with fascists like Hitler, Mussolini, Franco and many others over the centuries. These betrayals of the faith of Jesus Christ were standard operating procedure for survival of the Jesuit plans of religious, political and economic world domination. The church has left armed military conflicts to the lesser nations that they controlled through many other means. Heaven forbid that a Jesuit might have to get his leg blown off like St. Ignatius did.

But all the same, political and economic militant pursuits of the Jesuits have been tremendously successful and in general, the absurd Franciscan-like Jesuit has fooled his Catholic fold.

#### Francis pronounces Jesus and love as failures:

"The cross shows us a different way of measuring success. Ours is to plant the seeds. God sees to the fruits of our labors. And if at times our efforts and works seem to fail and not produce fruit, we need to remember that we are followers of Jesus Christ and his life, humanly speaking, ended in failure, the failure of the cross."

"When love fails, and it fails many times, we have to feel the pain of that failure, accompany the people who have felt the failure of their love."

"Don't condemn them! Walk with them! We have to be so close to the brothers and sisters who have *suffered the failure of love* in their lives."

As a clairvoyant Jesuit (usually an oxymoron) I was asked again and again about what I "saw" for the future of the Catholic Church and particularly for the Pope and his predecessors. I didn't know at first that the top Jesuits that I encountered were all millenialists who believed in the prophecies of the book of *Revelations*, in fact they were obsessed by it. Most Jesuits have the fifteeen year training I made reference to and a few Ph.D.'s to their name. They are the most highly trained cadre of academicians in the world and yet they are ready for the apocalypse with the excitement of a Star Wars fan.

Jesuit Colleges and Universities are considered some of the finest centers of higher education from a spiritual perspective but in fact are factories for producing materialistic thinking. To understand where this materialism comes from it is important to know that **all Jesuits go through a severe brainwashing called the Manresa** wherein the novice must be silent for 30 days and meditate on Jesus returning physically to lead a military take-over of the world. They worship a Jesus who is a soldier and a world leader, not the risen Jesus Christ who has returned to His Father in heaven and now encircles the earth. This core belief of the Jesuits makes them followers of any anti-Christ who comes along that can "take-over" the world. Thus, we have Darth Francis as the Vatican's offering as the head of a new religion that merges all religions into one, ruled by the Vatican.

#### Darth Francis has told us:

"Jesus Christ, Jehovah, Allah. These are all names employed to describe an entity that is distinctly the same across the world. For centuries, blood has been needlessly shed because of the desire to segregate our faiths. This, however, should be the very concept which unites us as people, as nations, and as a world bound by faith.

Together, we can bring about an unprecedented age of peace, all we need to achieve such a state is respect for each other's beliefs, for we are all children of God regardless of the name we choose to address him by. We can accomplish miraculous things in the world by merging our faiths, and the time for such a movement is now.

No longer shall we slaughter our neighbors over differences in reference to their God."

It is shameful that Darth Francis has come out so boldly vomiting his blasphemies before the world again and again. He has personally defiled or ended most of the doctrine, dogma, rites, and rituals of the Catholic Church. He has slandered the Vatican itself and spoken words that can only be considered the vile filth of the Whore of Babylon described in the book of *Revelations*. Darth Francis was supposed to be a true Jesuit who would follow the orders of the General Superior of the Jesuits, but this has not worked out so well. Darth Francis is well-aware that the prophecies of Malachy, which the Vatican Jesuit Curia all believe in religiously, indicates that Francis is the last pope that will rule Babylon. So, the Evil Emperor (Pope of the Dark Force) is having a really good time before he is swept away by Biblical prophecies or he makes it to the top as he demands to merge all religions under his control.

And in his mind, once he is Pope of the world, he will tell the United Nations what to do. He will then get to collect money from all churches throughout the world and equitably redistribute it to the "poor" – a code word for followers who will give more money to the church each Sunday. All social services will be controlled by the "religious" domain of this world-wide economic spider-web of **One Religion**. The billions of dollars that Darth Francis has stolen in the name of "the poor" will become trillions under the new proposals he has made.

### The Prophecies of the Popes

There is a 900 year old prophecy by St. Malachy known as "the Prophecy of the Popes." According to tradition, this prophecy was given to St. Malachy when he was summoned to Rome in 1139. The prophecy is a list that gives a description of 112 popes, culminating with "Petrus Romanus" (Peter the Roman) who will be the final pope according to the prophecy. (Pope Francis is seen as Peter the Roman.). Many of the descriptions of the previous popes have turned out to be quite accurate. According to the prophecy, Peter the Roman will rule during a period of great tribulation, and following that "the city of seven hills will be destroyed, and the terrible judge will judge his people."

**Darth Francis** and the **Jesuit Sith Lords** are trying to fulfill prophecy with their own characters making sure that no power or control leaves the Catholic Church to others who also claim to fulfill the prophecies. Francis believes he is described in the book of Revelation but perhaps he doesn't attribute to himself the same roles that others who observe his actions see him resembling. I find it easy to see the work of the Sith Lords in Rome described accurately in the following selections:

#### Revelation 17

- 1. And there came one of the seven angels which had the seven vials, and talked with me, saying unto me, Come hither; I will shew unto thee the judgment of *the great whore that sitteth upon many waters*:
- 2. With whom the kings of the earth have committed fornication, and the inhabitants of the earth have been *made drunk with the wine of her fornication*.
- 3. So he carried me away in the spirit into the wilderness: and I saw a woman sit upon a *scarlet colored beast*, full of names of blasphemy, having seven heads and ten horns.
- 4. And the woman was arrayed in purple and scarlet color, and decked with gold and precious stones and pearls, having a golden cup in her hand full of abominations and filthiness of her fornication:
- 5. And upon her forehead was a name written, Mystery, Babylon the Great, The Mother of Harlots and Abominations of the Earth.
- 6. And I saw the woman drunken with the blood of the saints, and with the blood of the martyrs of Jesus: and when I saw her, I wondered with great admiration.

Any priest who has had sex with anyone has broken his vows and if they are unrepentant, they actually work for the devil not for God. The Eucharistic chalice of wine becomes desecrated and defiled and becomes an abomination. This is quite common for Catholic Churches to have sexual predators offering the Holy Communion of bread and wine to the unwitting parishioners who are participating in a black mass of sorts. The "scarlet colored beast" is the College of Cardinals

(scarlet colored gowns) who represent every nation (many waters) and are full of blasphemy in their unrepentant sins against their own flocks. The woman in purple decked with gold and precious stones their leader, the Pope of Rome, encrusted in gold and wealth and yet demanding that all others must give to the poor, a blasphemous lie that makes the Vatican harlots who commit abominations in the name of Babylon – Rome – "the great city that reigns over the kings of the earth."

According to the prophecies of Malachy, Darth Francis is the "eighth" pope who is the "beast who rules the kings of the earth." He rules from the "seven mountains" which are the Seven Hills of Rome. Francis is obviously "drunk" with the blood of the saints as he defiles every doctrine and dogma of the church and gluttonously drinks the blood until he is inebriated. Darth Francis often makes remarks that sound as if he has had too much communion wine. He is drunk with delusional power and a desire to destroy the church so that a New World Church can take its place.

- 9. And here is the mind which hath wisdom. The seven heads are seven mountains, on which the woman sitteth.
- 10. And there are seven kings: five are fallen, and one is, and the other is not yet come; and when he cometh, he must continue a short space.
- 11. And the beast that was, and is not, even he is the eighth, and is of the seven, and goeth into perdition.
- 12. And the ten horns which thou sawest are ten kings, which have received no kingdom as yet; but receive power as kings one hour with the beast.
- 18. And the woman which thou sawest is that great city, which reigneth over the kings of the earth.

The true battle of the spirit is being waged not in the physical world but in the spiritual world. The Catholic Church leadership has so little to do with the spiritual realm that it truly doesn't know what it represents anymore. The church has a physical monopoly of a non-physical (spiritual) realm. The church is well aware that it is a fraud and has a hidden agenda of survival at all cost for the Old Boy's Club. Even Mary apparitions are turned into a revenue stream. Seldom do the visionaries of these apparitions come from the church, which you might expect if the church were truly connected to the spiritual world. There are very few priests who have seen Jesus, Mary, the Holy Spirit or any other angel or spiritual being. They dedicate their lives to these entities, but have no evidence to validate their claims to be the exclusive portal to the spiritual world.

Darth Francis knows from the clairvoyants he has gathered around him that his enemy is the new-born spiritual self of humans who are waking from their sleepy consciousness and beginning to see the spirit behind matter as an antidote to the spiritual materialism of the Catholic Church.

The enemies of this beast of *Revelations* are those which *Revelations* calls the "Woman Clothed with the Sun." We are all this *woman* who represents the soul birthing our spiritual nature. Sith Lords are lords of materialism and they don't want anyone having access to the spiritual world without going through them first. Remember, only male priests can help you find the spiritual world, even though they have no evidence that they have found it themselves. As this newborn spiritual infant is being born into a materialistic world, the dragon of materialism wishes to devour it. This is truly what the Catholic Church is doing, especially through the pontificating Darth Francis. Below is a description of who the "beast" and the "dragon" want to destroy.

#### Revelation 12

- 1. And there appeared a great wonder in heaven; a woman clothed with the sun, and the moon under her feet, and upon her head a crown of twelve stars:
- 2. And she being with child cried, travailing in birth, and pained to be delivered.
- 3. And there appeared another wonder in heaven; and behold a great red dragon, having seven heads and ten horns, and seven crowns upon his heads.
- 4. And his tail drew the third part of the stars of heaven, and did cast them to the earth: and the dragon stood before the woman which was ready to be delivered, for to devour her child as soon as it was born.
- 5. And she brought forth a man child, who was to rule all nations with a rod of iron: and her child was caught up unto God, and to his throne.
- 6. And the woman fled into the wilderness, where she hath a place prepared of God, that they should feed her there a thousand two hundred and threescore days.
- 12. Therefore rejoice, ye heavens, and ye that dwell in them. Woe to the inhabiters of the earth and of the sea! for the devil is come down unto you, having great wrath, because he knoweth that he hath but a short time.
- 13. And when the dragon saw that he was cast unto the earth, he persecuted the woman which brought forth the man child.
- 14. And to the woman were given two wings of a great eagle, that she might fly into the wilderness, into her place, where she is nourished for a time, and times, and half a time, from the face of the serpent.
- 15. And the serpent cast out of his mouth water as a flood after the woman, that he might cause her to be carried away of the flood.
- 16. And the earth helped the woman, and the earth opened her mouth, and swallowed up the flood which the dragon cast out of his mouth.
- 17. And the dragon was wroth with the woman, and went to make war with the remnant of her seed, which keep the commandments of God, and have the testimony of Jesus Christ.

### The Force that Sith Lords Wish to Destroy

It is not hard to see the events of the modern world depicted in this archetypal description of the spiritual battle that is waging for the human soul in our times. Fortunately, the book of *Revelations* has a good ending for the "woman clothed with the sun" that is not the same as the Jesuit plan for suppression and domination of all things feminine and all things divine. Darth Francis does not want anyone to birth that spiritual child without the permission of the Catholic Church. This birth is the "force" that the Sith Lords wish to destroy. They actively seek out any spiritual path that is getting results and then study the path until they develop ways to undermine it and take away the hope that arises from practice of that spiritual path.

Take heart for there is no mention of the Catholic Church or the Jesuit plan to control all access to the spirit in this passage. It seems as if heaven intervened and gave the "woman" wings to fly away to the mountain and even Mother Earth opened up to swallow the "flood" that came from the dragon's mouth. No need for male priests, the "Holy Catholic Church," or Jesuits in this redemption story. Just the resurrection of the Divine Feminine and the personal efforts of the aspirant who can take on being "clothed with the sun" and having the "moon beneath her feet" and a "crown of twelve stars," which are all signs of spiritual self-development.

Darth Francis's view of the Church and the future are quite different than St. John's description in the book of *Revelation*. It seems Darth Francis wants a broken and dirty church instead. As he says in his own words:

"I prefer a Church which is bruised, hurting and dirty because it's been out on the streets, rather than a Church which is unhealthy from being confined and clinging to its own security"

"I can clearly see that what the Church needs today is the ability to heal wounds and warm the hearts of faithful, it needs to be by their side. *I see the Church as a field hospital after a battle*. It's pointless to ask a seriously injured patient whether his cholesterol or blood sugar levels are high! It's his wounds that need to be healed. The rest we can talk about later. Now we must think about treating those wounds. And we need to start from the bottom."

### Sith Brain-Washing All around Us

It is simply materialism, the life of ease and pleasure, that finds no spirit behind nature that drives Darth Francis and his Jesuit Sith Lords. This materialism is preached at every pulpit in Catholicism and every Catholic school and Jesuit college and university in the world. Billions of people have been inculcated the materialism of a male-dominated cult of worship of an all-male divine Trinity of Father, Son, and Holy Spirit through male priests who are the only path to the divine. Nowhere is the feminine divine or the female trinity given any credence, and female spiritual aspirants (nuns) are kept from the priestly ranks and made to dress in *western burka*, the nun's habit.

Sex is a sin that woman carries within her, which must be kept away from the bureaucracy of the old boys. Or at least, this has been the story that subjugated women throughout church history. Six million "witches" killed by the Catholic Church and the millions of heretics in the inquisitions attest to the seriousness of the Old Boy's Club to keep membership exclusive.

Hundreds of Jesuit Universities, Colleges and schools are found in every modern nation. In America, there are 30 Colleges and Universities, including:

Boston College, Canisius College, Le Moyne College, Spring Hill College, College of the Holy Cross, Creighton University, Fairfield University, Fordham University, Georgetown University, Gonzaga University, John Carroll University, Loyola Marymount University, Loyola University Chicago, Loyola University Maryland, Loyola University New Orleans, Marquette University, Regis University, Rockhurst University, Saint Joseph's University, Saint Peter's University, Saint Louis University, Santa Clara University, Seattle University, Seattle, Wheeling Jesuit University, Xavier University, University of Detroit Mercy, University of San Francisco, The University of Scranton, Boston College School of Theology and Ministry, Jesuit School of Theology of Santa Clara University.

# The Evil Emperor Destroys the Catholic Church

Besides being happy to baptize aliens, give communion to anyone, allow pedophiles in the church to go unpunished, claim that Jesus, Jehovah, and Mohammed are the same, that good works can get an atheist into heaven, that all religions are the same, and many others crazy actions that destroy the work of the Catholic church for the last two thousand years, Darth Francis is clearly

demonstrating himself to be a megalomaniac who will not be happy until he sees the demise of the church on his watch. The Sith Emperor has proclaimed:

"Atheists who do good are redeemed, not just Catholics."

"The Lord has redeemed all of us, all of us, with the blood of Christ: all of us, not just Catholics. Everyone! 'Father, the atheists?' Even the atheists. Everyone!"

"Proselytism is solemn nonsense; it makes no sense. We need to get to know each other, listen to each other and improve our knowledge of the world around us."

"Each of us has a vision of good and of evil. We have to encourage people to move towards what they think is good... Everyone has his own idea of good and evil and must choose to follow the good and fight evil as he conceives them. That would be enough to make the world a better place."

"A divorcee who takes communion is not doing anything wrong. There are some priests who are more papist than the Pope."

### The Jesuit God is Scientific Materialism

In the new Empire, Lord Francis has created new beliefs:

"God is not a divine being or a magician, but the Creator who brought everything to life. Evolution in nature is not inconsistent with the notion of creation, because evolution requires the creation of beings that evolve."

"The 'big bang,' that today is considered to be the origin of the world, does not contradict the creative intervention of God, on the contrary it requires it."

"The Big Bang, which today we hold to be the origin of the world, does not contradict the intervention of the divine creator but, rather, requires it."

"Evolution in nature is not inconsistent with the notion of creation, because evolution requires the creation of beings that evolve."

"When we read about creation in Genesis, we run the risk of imagining God was a magician, with a magic wand able to do everything. But that is not so. He created human beings and let them develop according to the internal laws that he gave to each one so they would reach their fulfillment."

#### World War III is here and this is the Last Christmas

There are already rumors that the Vatican Curia wants to reign-in Darth Francis or silence him. It won't be the first time that a Pope dies under dubious conditions. Francis himself said a few days ago that he doesn't expect to live more than a couple of years and that the world may have seen its last Christmas. Yes, Darth Francis believes that the end is here and he must play out the roles of the characters in the book of *Revelations*.

"We are close to Christmas. There will be lights, there will be parties, bright trees, even Nativity scenes – all decked out – while the world continues to wage war. It's all a charade. The world has not understood the way of peace. The whole world is at war. Even today, after the second failure of another world war, perhaps one can speak of a third war, one fought piecemeal, with crimes, massacres, destruction."

"While the world starves, burns, and descends further into chaos, we should realize that this year's Christmas celebrations for those who choose to celebrate it may be their last."

"It is true that you must not react violently, but... if [somebody] says a curse word against my mother, he can expect a punch, it's normal. You can't provoke, you can't insult the faith of others, you can't make fun of faith... in freedom of expression there are limits."

Pope Francis

# Darth Francis has Gone Rogue

There is no doubt in my Jesuit-trained mind that Darth Francis has gone "off script" and is free-wheeling because he believes the end-times are here and he is either going down with the ship of Babylon or rising to the Jesuit vision of a Jesus Christ leading armies of soldiers who will take over the world.

Is Darth Francis nuts or is he playing out the plans exactly as the Jesuit Curia has told him to do? Some of his crazy remarks are just good PR for promoting the economic interests of the Vatican Bank and the Catholic charities that scam every country in the world. Siding with the Muslims is just another alignment the Vatican has with fundamental fascism. The Sith Lords don't want the fight brought into their realm of spiritual peace and "milk and honey." The Vatican always gets its piece of the pie and then some. Perhaps Darth Francis is the playing the "Twitter American Idol" role for the purposes of throwing everyone off the topic of the crimes the Vatican has and is committing every day.

#### God Told Darth Francis to Rewrite the Ten Commandments

Surely no one but an ego-maniacal Jesuit could have the audacity to rewrite the Ten Commandments. Does this make Darth Francis on par with Moses? It would make a nice line on his resume when he applies for the job of Pope of all religions: "Updated Moses' Commandments."

During his sermon, Pope Francis announced to Christians around the world that God had called upon him, instructing him "to revise the most sacred of texts, the Ten Commandments." Pope Francis said Christians around the world are "faced with ever-increasing temptations brought on by the evils of modern society." The Pope said the updated Commandments reflect the changing times and include some minor rewording of the existing rules as well as the addition of two new Commandments. The new Fifth Commandment, which replaces the prohibition of adultery, forbids all aspects of genetic engineering and bans the consumption of genetically modified foods. Lastly, the newly added Eleventh Commandment disallows personal idolization and the glorification of one's self over God. There goes the spiritual path of the conscious individual!

Later in the day, I presume, God also had Darth Francis rewrite the entire Catholic doctrine on redemption and replace Jesus with Mary. Some say that he has a new encyclical that will make Mary a co-redemptrix. Why would he do such a thing? Is it part of dissembling all church doctrine until Darth Francis and his Jesuit Sith Lords usurp all religious beliefs in the New World Religious Order? Or maybe the church fathers know that the divine feminine will be appearing to more and more people in their individual hearts and souls, in a truly spiritual way, and by "sanctioning" Mary as a part of their litany, they can pre-empt and dominate the coming age of the Divine Mother-Daughter-Holy Sophia.

Just read some of the new doctrine Francis has dreamed up for his Global Church Order:

"A church without women would be like the apostolic college without Mary. The Madonna is more important than the apostles, and the church herself is feminine, the spouse of Christ and a mother."

"The Gospel does not tell us anything: if she spoke a word or not... She was silent, but in her heart, how many things told the Lord! 'You, that day, this and the other that we read, you had told me that he would be great, you had told me that you would have given him the throne of David, his forefather, that he would have reigned forever and now I see him there!' Our Lady was human! And perhaps she

even had the desire to say: 'Lies! I was deceived!' John Paul II would say this, speaking about Our Lady in that moment. But she, with her silence, hid the mystery that she did not understand and with this silence allowed for this mystery to grow and blossom in hope."

#### **Darth Francis Channels Mother Nature**

Let's be clear that Darth Francis's new doctrines are not limited to spiritual or religious matters. It seems that the aliens, who he claims have visited him twice so far, must also informed him about climate change, global warming, redistribution of wealth, pharmaceutical drugs, trade agreements, and just about every other political topic in the news.

Lord Francis, the "scientist", informs us:

"Climate change, the loss of biodiversity and deforestation are already showing their devastating effects in the great cataclysms we witness."

"The Christian belongs to a people called the Church and this Church is what makes him or her Christian, on the day of Baptism, and then in the course of catechesis, and so on. We are able to live this journey not only because of others, but together with others. In the Church there is no 'do it yourself', there are no 'free agents'.

"Humanity is called to take note of the need for changes in lifestyle and changes in methods of production and consumption to combat this warming, or at least the human causes that produce and accentuate it. Numerous scientific studies indicate that the greater part of the *global warming* in recent decades is due to the great concentration of greenhouse gases ... given off above all because of human activity."

#### Fundamentalism and Muslims: Best Friends Forever

"Let no one use God as a shield while planning and carrying out acts of violence and oppression. May no one use religion as a pretext for actions against human dignity and against the fundamental rights of every man and woman."

Pope Francis

And yet, Darth Francis and his Jesuit Sith Lords are actively courting their "new best friends forever" just as they did Adolf, Benito, Ferdinand and their gangs who use violence and oppression as their favorite tools of manipulation and dominance. So then, a theocracy like Islam that oppresses women and allows them no human rights should be repugnant to Francis. Or maybe not. Or maybe, we better not to look directly at their new "best friends forever" because if the Catholic Church spoke the truth about Islam, they might find themselves enemies of the new regime of fascism sweeping the world. The Catholic Church likes to side with the winners, or at least make all sides think they are their best friends. Let's hear Darth Francis whisper sweet nothings to his BFF:

"I then greet and cordially thank you all, dear friends belonging to other religious traditions; first of all the Muslims, who worship the one God, living and merciful, and call upon Him in prayer, and all of you. I really appreciate your presence: in it I see a tangible sign of the will to grow in mutual esteem and cooperation for the common good of humanity."

"Like everything, there are religious people with values and those without. But how many wars ...have Christians made? The sacking of Rome was not done by Muslims, eh?"

"It is true that the Muslim world is not totally mistaken when it reproaches the West of Christian tradition of moral decadence and the manipulation of human life."

**Pope Francis** 

# The Roman Mafia has Monopoly on God

When the day is done, Darth Francis may have taken the pinky vow of best friends forever, but his real feelings are quite definitive. Only Darth Francis and his Jesuit boys can get you to heaven and any talk of other paths are "dangerous and harmful", according to them. The Jesuit Good Ole Boys will say whatever you want to hear but in the end, they are not letting go of the controls they have held for millennia. Old ways die hard and even though the Franciscan-like Jesuit Pope strikes a pose as a handsome advocate for the poor and downtrodden, his actions don't demonstrate that he has taken a single step to help the poor with the vast amount of money the Vatican funnels through its bank.

Darth Francis welcomes all believers from all religions and drops all the rules so everyone can be Catholic. Jesus, Jehovah, and Mohammed and are all the same to Francis in public, but, if you look carefully it seems like more and more of their parishioners are identifying with Mary, than the Pope. In the end, religious ideology has been stricken down as a tool of physically ruling all people under the banner of the Catholic Jesuit Church with Darth Francis at the helm.

The humble and mild Saint Darth Francis is still in charge of his church:

"At times one hears someone say: 'I believe in God, I believe in Jesus, but I don't care about the Church...' How many times have we heard this? And this is not good. There are those who believe they can maintain a personal, direct and immediate relationship with Jesus Christ outside the communion and the mediation of the Church. These are dangerous and harmful temptations. Dear friends, let us ask the Lord, through the intercession of the Virgin Mary, Mother of the Church, for the grace never to fall into the temptation of thinking we can make it without the others, that we can get along without the Church, that we can save ourselves on our own, of being Christians from the laboratory."

"The Christian belongs to a people called the Church and this Church is what makes him or her Christian, on the day of Baptism, and then in the course of catechesis, and so on. We are able to live this journey not only because of others, but together with others. In the Church there is no 'do it yourself', there are no 'free agents.'

Pope Francis

It is the curse of our age that there is little discernment for truth and even less interest in finding it. The people of the world are lead like sheep to the slaughter and seldom complain about the process. We simply believe that a group of men who say they are spiritual and have taken vows of chastity, obedience and poverty, but in reality are actually sexual predators who believe in nothing and live a life of luxury, are our path to the divine. Doublespeak has become the common sermon each Sunday as religion is focused on convenience and blind faith in materialistic priests who tell us how to live our lives as if they are exempt from sin.

The church promotes, with great pride, the ideas of the anti-Christ of spiritual materialism as the Jesuit Pope destroys all that is left of the Catholic Church in anticipation of the coming of *Jesus the Catholic Jihadist* who will usher in a New World Religion of Lies and a New World Government based upon those lies.

#### Jesuits in South America

During the 1960s and 1970s, many young Jesuit priests embraced Liberation Theology. The movement especially took root in Nicaragua and throughout South America. The idea was actually promoted in Jesuit schools that "to be a Christian today, one must also be a revolutionary." Consequently, many priests actually laid aside their priestly garments, exchanging them for machine guns. During this time, many of the priests ended up in government as they sought to enthrone Marxism under the guise of "social justice."

To understand the role of South American Jesuits in the promotion of Marxism is important at this time because Pope Francis is a South American Jesuit and is an avid promoter of social justice, which is Marxism. Francis led the Jesuits in Argentina from 1973 to 1979, a period during which the order was essentially feuding with the Vatican. The pope at the time, Paul VI, accused the Jesuits of "loose discipline." He thought the superior general of the Jesuits, Fr. Pedro Arrupe, should have been cracking down on his priests in Latin America who were practicing Liberation Theology.

So why wouldn't he carry this agenda to his new home at the Vatican?

# The Evil Jesuits aka Sith Lords of the Universe

"We came in like lambs and will rule like wolves. We shall be expelled like dogs and return like eagles."

Francesco Borgia, Third Jesuit Superior General

This is the agenda that the Jesuits have been working toward, world domination, since the mid 1500's. All Jesuits took oaths to fight against those that oppose the Roman Church agenda. They intend to bring about a counter-reformation through

any means necessary. They are the secret police of the Pope and have taken oaths to follow any orders from the Pope without question. The brightest of them even act as secret undercover agents. Today, with an open Internet and excellent sites for the discovery of real truth (including this site), we are beginning to see figures in government, science, religion, corporations and economics who have sworn allegiance to the Jesuit order and its agenda.

Saint General Superior Ignatius of Loyola began experiencing a series of visions in full daylight while in the hospital recovering from war wounds. These repetitive visions appeared as "a form in the air near him and this form gave him much consolation because it was exceedingly beautiful ... it somehow seemed to have the shape of a serpent and had many things that shone like eyes, but were not eyes. He received much delight and consolation from gazing upon this object ... but when the object vanished he became disconsolate."

In 1523, the original Sith Lord, Saint General Ignatius instituted a pilgrimage to the Holy Land on a path of self-denial and sacrifice. He remained there from September 3 to 23 but was not permitted to stay. Twelve years later, standing before the Pope with his companions, he again proposed sending his companions as emissaries to Jerusalem. He resolved to devote himself to the conversion of non-Christians in the Holy Land by any means necessary. This jihad, instituted by Sith Lord Ignatius, is still going on today against any enemy of the Vatican

The Jesuits have a vast network of teaching centers all over the world that build the educational foundation and ideology for this renewed Jesuit Jihad. Name an intellectual movement in mainline seminaries that turned Protestant pastors into liberals and the Jesuits were probably behind it. The Jesuits were behind the Higher Criticism agenda used to get students to doubt the infallibility of the written word. The Jesuits talked about establishing social justice before Karl Marx even picked up on it. They played a role in Liberation Theology that has led to social unrest throughout the world. They founded heretical Preterist Theology which is focused on the end time prophecies and fulfilling them. The Jesuits also run a number of observatories (e.g. Mt. Graham in Arizona) and hope to be the first to announce extraterrestrial contact with aliens so that Darth Francis can baptize them.

The end-agenda of the Jesuits is to have a one world ecumenical system that is under the control of the Pope. There is good reason to believe that the Jesuits are behind globalist organizations and ideologies. Those that think world events

are being orchestrated by a Masonic conspiracy probably should be looking a layer deeper for the Jesuit connection. The social justice theme that plays into the United Nations socialist agenda plays into the Jesuit agenda of a world theocracy under the Pope.

# More History of the Jesuit Sith Lords

Pope Clement XIV abolished the Jesuits as a society in 1773. Within nine months he was dead, suspected to be poisoned by Jesuits.

No other entity on Earth was expelled and suppressed by Catholic and non-Catholic countries as the Jesuits. Between 1555 and 1931 the Jesuits were expelled from at least 83 countries, city states and cities, for engaging in political intrigue, spying, assassination, infiltration and subversive plots against the welfare of the State to create insurrection and revolution.

Hitler modeled his dreaded SS army and party after the organizational structure of the Jesuits and the Roman Catholic Church.

Over the last 400 years the Jesuits have succeeded in establishing the largest worldwide network of schools and universities that teach Anti-Christian ideologies that are based in materialism and scientific secular humanism.

Agents of the Jesuits have been responsible for assassinating many heads of State over the centuries and for being the warlords behind the death of millions.

The Jesuits today control the powerful "societies" that are shaping the New World Order: The Curia, Vatican Institution, Military Order of Malta, The Knights of Malta, United Nations, NATO, European Commission, Council on Foreign Relations, Opus Dei, the Bilderberg Group The Knights of Columbus, Central bank (Vatican Bank), and many others.

The Jesuits are responsible for fomenting the two world wars and escalating the Vietnam War after President Kennedy's assassination. And now they are encouraging a World War III.

The Jesuit Order took over the Office of Inquisition shortly after it was sanctioned and this led to the martyrdom of millions in the Thirty Years' War in Germany, the

Irish Rebellion, and Spanish papists invading and killing fifteen million or more South Americans, Mexicans and Cubans.

The Jesuit Order established the murderous Indian residential school system in North America during the mid-19th century, and has led the destruction and killing of millions of non-Catholics around the world since its inception in the mid-16th century.

### The Emperor has New Clothes

So the next time that you hear Crazy Pope Francis bloviate and spit out blasphemy and insanity, you can reflect upon his true agenda of breaking down every tenet of the Catholic Church so that it can be the vessel for the work of anti-Christian ideologies that wish to control all nations via a New World Order or One World Religion that is the ruling arm of the United Nations. Darth Francis is not crazy, he is simply doing the evil bidding of the Jesuits whose agenda has not changed in hundreds of years.

Beware a Jesuit Pope parading as a humble Franciscan who denounces the greed of all nations and yet displays nothing but greed. Beware the Dark Force of the ideologies of materialism that hope for the incarnation of a new Jesus Jihadist who wants to take from the rich and give to the poor. Beware a Church who has lost its connection to the very being who it was created to serve – Jesus Christ. Beware the false prophets and anti-Christ's who preach sermons using Christ's words to mean the exact opposite. This is the time to learn spiritual discernment and Darth Francis is a great place to practice seeing through his words to his truly evil intent.

This article may be reprinted as long as full acknowledgement, including this statement, is given to the author. For more articles by Douglas Gabriel, please link to OurSpirit.com.